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najmul@cross-world.com

From: najmul@cross-world.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:38 PM

To: 'moshiur@cross-world.com’

Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Harunor Rashid'; 'Md.Monjurul Karim Adib"; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed',
'Md. Ziaul Islam’; 'Fahim Muntasir'; 'Shipan Barua'; 'Remon Das'; "Taz Uddin’

Subject: BBT exchange for NR SNF Jacquard Floor

Importance: High

Dear sir,

Due to modification of NR SNF floor BBT, They required to change some BBT for model (KAP instead of KOP and
others) variation.
They want to exchange this items with our local stock BBT.
All materials are available in our stock but need some modification which 1.Enclosure of Panel Connection & 2
Without MCB of TOB.
Relow materials they want to exchange with us which price is almost same as per NR sales price.

«lease provide approval with official instruction for delivery.

'Required BBT( Available in CW Stock
3025102 | 1 | KAP 0405-BS-40 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 4 PCS| $15 650
3025098 | 2 | KAP 0405-BB-40 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 8 | PCS 1$5 1$21
3025104 | 3 | KAP 0605-BS-63 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 1 PES 2$3 253
3025100 | 4 | KAP 0605-BB-63 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 2., | PGS 253 4S7
KAP-32 A-1x16A MONOPHASE TAP-OFF BOX S S
ey WITHOUT MCB el ke 45 5,315
KXA 20504-B-P10-2000 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL S
Sotaesa L o CONNECTION-4W (With Local Canopy) O R 529
-KXA 20504-B-P11-2000 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL S S
,_,')13917 ;. CONNECTION-4W (With Local Canopy) 1 44 529 529
KOA 0354-1-BO1-315 A-CENTRAL FEEDER BOX- S S
3028450 | 8 aw 1 PCS 242 242
3026922 | 9 | KOA 0354-1I-L-315 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W 1 PCS > >
119 1.9
: -
3029906 | 10 | KO-II-3Al/4Cu END CLO\ ER 1 RES > >
17 17/
' o F s ’
STotaI ex-works cost of delivery (in USD)= 6,994
L . . | S
Additional BBT Installation (29900.00 BDT) (in USD)= 235
Above BBT . : - $
Traonvseport Charge  LOCal Materials Delivery (9000.00 BDT) (in USD)= | /'
: a3
Total cost (in USD)= 7.335
 BBT( Available in NRG Knitting
KOP 0451-M-40 A-TAP OFF BOX-5W S 1S
e WITHOUT MCB 1 Sk s 65 L L
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. ] $
I I =
Total cost of delivery (in USD) 7,717 (
TOB Return From i i = 3
ol Si T Materials Return (9000.00 BDT) (in USD) 106 ¢
: $ i
Total =
otal cost (in USD) 7,611 éﬁ_ @
Please provide approval with official instruction for delivery. &}\ \
If you have any further informatign or clarification, please feel free to contact with us. Q\j&/

Cordial Regards,

<\é2é,v§ b\w

ENGR. MD. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-I,QPrOJ ¢ DTM
Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881
5160| m: +8801755 694136 |+8801918 095924 | e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

- &' o
From: Munirul Alam [mailto:dgmelectrical2-valuka@nrgroup-bd.com] \»N o )
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:04 PM N \,\’“‘D ’
To: najmul@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com \° @\;\\k ¥
Cc: Rajib Nandee; Nurul Islam; 'tr@realtyinvest.cloud'; Shoeb Hog; md_rafiqul@hotmail.com VL:}‘B 7 /\
Subject: FW: BBT Modification for SNF Jacquard Floor AC connection and Floor Lighting. \O> N
Importance: High ‘ A / B i ’VN !

75

Dear Mr. Nazmul,
Please collect the TOB (KOP 0451-M-40 A-TAP OFF BOX-5W) without Breaker from our Narayangonj, Bhulail Factory__~
and arrange to send the below materials to our Valuka premises asap to finish the remaining BBT works.

Br, Munir ’

Dgm, Electrical : _

Nrg Composite Yarn Dyeing /Lc %Q

Valuka, Mymensingh \'\0 % ']_,‘[‘ é
av

A

01313450391 .

From: Munirul Alam

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 5:21 PM

To: 'tr@realtyinvest.cloud' <tr@realtyinvest.cloud>; 'Shoeb Hoq' <shofiqul.hog@gmail.com>;
'md_rafiqui@hotmail.com' <md_rafiqul@hotmail.com>; Rafiq (rafiq@nrgroup-bd.com) <rafig@nrgroup-bd.com>

Cc: Omar Faruque <faruque@nrgroup-bd.com>; Humayun Kabir <humayun.knitting@nrgroup-bd.com>; Md.Anisur
<anisur@nrgroup-bd.com>; Rajib Nandee <rajib@nrgroup-bd.com>; Nurul Islam <nurul@nrgroup-bd.com>

Subject: BBT Modification for SNF Jacquard Floor AC connection and Floor Lighting. s
Importance: High .

Please discard my Previous email..

Dear MD Sir,
We have to modify following BBT arrangement to meet compliance in SNF and Knitting floor and AC (25Ton)
connection (present ac rating is higher than before) in SNF jacquard floor as well as operational process.
1. SNF Jacquard floor AC connection require Few BBT materials which are available in Cross world local store
which we exchange with our BBT due to rating variance.
2. SNF Dyeing Floor SDB connection to operate floor individually and the materials also exchanged with our
present BBT
3. SNF 1* and 2™ floor and Composite Knitting floor Lighting Circuit separation to meet the compliance as well
as independent operation. '
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Cross World give proposal that they will provide all the below materials and we have to return 118pcs Tap off Box

(TOB) without Breaker from Narayangonj intact Stock and our present used TOB only would be used in

Narayangonj.
Please approve above proposal so that we don’t have to invest further.

Additional BBT Required After Use NR Stock

3025102 | 1 | KAP 0405-BS-40 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 4 |PCS|S
3024960 | 2 | KAP 0405-BO-40 A-CENTRAL FEEDER BOX-5W 4 |PCS|S
3025104 | 3 | KAP 0605-BS-63 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 1 |PCS|S
3024962 | 4 | KAP 0605-BO-63 A-CENTRAL FEEDER BOX-5W 1 PCSH"S
3025043 | 5 | KAP-32 A-1x16A MONOPHASE TAP-OFF BOX WITH MCB (With 1x16A No SP MCB) 118 [ PCS | $
3015513 | 6 | KXA 20504-B-B10 2000 A-BOLT-ON-FEEDER BOX-4W (With Local Canopy) 1 |#es s !
~(-/3015597 7 | KXA 20504-B-B11-2000 A-BOLT-ON-FEEDER BOX-4W (With Local Canopy) 1 jees|s. ¢
3028450 | 8 | KOA 0354-11-BO1-315 A-CENTRAL FEEDER BOX-4W 1 |PCS|S -
3026922 | 9 | KOA 0354-1-L-315 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W 1 |Pcs]s., :
3029906 | 10 | KO-1I-3Al/4Cu END CLOSER 1 |PCS|S

L

-
3132895

Total ex-works cost of delivery (in

Additional BBT Installation (20000.00 BDT) (in

Local Materials Delivery (9000.00 BDT)_(in

Total cost (in

118 [PCS|S 654

Br, Munir

Dgm, Electrical

Total cost of delivery (in USD

Materials Return (9000.00 BDT) (in USD

Total cost (in USD

Nrg Composite Yarn Dyeing
Valuka, Mymensingh
01313450391



